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C. H. CAMPBELL 
PRESIDENT 

TTr. Norman l''lc'luire 
185 :`Williams St. 
Glastonbury, Conn, 

Dear Mr. PZc "!uire : 
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December 7, 194 

RAYMOND CADDELL 
MANAGER 

Tnx for your report on the reception of our test on Monday morning 
last. It helped us trYendously her in the engineerin department. 

You can consider this letter as verification of your reception. 

Wishin- you the best of luck in your radio adventures, we remain, 

Vary truly yours, 

HARTSVTLLL BROADCäTIN G CO. 

;ode& 4tx 
Don Brinenen 
Chief Engineer 


